arnal Ministure Almanac. New Berne, latitude, 350 6' North. longitude, 770 8' West. Sun rises, 6:56 | Length of day, Sun sets, 4:46 | 9 hours, 50 minutes. M ion rives at 5:58 a. m.

BUSINESS LOCALS.

Choice Mountain Butter 25 cts. at A. Miller's. Consigned by W. P. Ballance. Mt. Airy, N. C. Sweet and good. 81w

Fine, brilliant and clear Diamond lenses are used in making the Celluloid Eye-Glasses. When you buy a pair, you may know that you are getting the best. None genuine without diamond trade mark.

For sale in New Berne only by B. A.

A fine bed room full set of furniture set of Sunday in December.

-curled walnut, marble top, cut-glass mirror—brand new. for sale CHEAP.

Apply to D. HASSELL.

The attendance at the Apply to . Postoffice building. Don't forget to stop at the Auction

Sales Room, and examine the home-made Thomasville chairs and rockers at factory prices. C. H. BLANK.

Doorons C. & F. Duffy have removed their office to Pollock street, next door to Jno. Dunn's store, opposite the Episcopal Church.

SKATING RINK-Open every night durmaintained. JAS. W. WATERS.

All who have tried our 10c. hams say hey are as good as any in market. HUMPHREY & HOWARD.

Eggs were selling for 21 cents wholesale yesterday.

Rev. Dr. Burkhead has returned from the Conference.

The Superior Court did a good day's work yesterday, disposing of many Captain of Hose.

neat and clean.

eresting separate districts for the col- tary; Thos. Churchill, Treasurer. ored children and appointing separate

Mr. Harry St. Ormond, advance agent of the Camilla Urso Music Concert Co. is in the city. The company will appear here on the 16th inst., and our peonay rest assured a first-class enterinment is in store for them.

Some of the members of the Cotton Exchange are complaining of the late lows: hour at which the evening market queto explain where the fault is; it cannot He with the operator at this office, as we have always found him prompt and attentive to business. The additional wire we understand has been laid as ing death in a very few minutes. far as La Grange. When it is completed tifled as above at the corner's inquest. to New Berne, business will be greatly facilitated.

The A. & N. C. B. Booming.

At an auction sale at the court house yesterday stock in the A. & N. C. R. brought twenty-one dollars per share. This, we believe, is the highest price cases were disposed of: paid since 1860.

Yesterday was the day for the county officers to renew their bonds. Jose h Nalson, Register of Deeds, E. W. Carpenter, C. S. C., H. J. Lovick, County Surveyor, Dr. H. G. Bates, Coroner, Davis, Constable of 7th township, J. P. Stanly, Constable of 8th township, ach filed their bonds which were accepted by the commissioners. D. N. House filed bond for school funds day. Mayer Hahn filed process bond only. as Sheriff and action on other bonds re-quired of him was deferred until today. The Register of Deeds requests us to state that township constables will be required to pay the fees for registering their bonds, and to and alid h

Jacob Bell was before the Superior ing a pair of shore from Taylor & Smith.
He had can't see the crime in the preliminary hearing before a justice of the
present or consented to a suspension of
present or consented to a suspension of
present or consented to a suspension of
judgment and he was discharged will
the understanding that he is to leave
immediately for his home, which he says
is in Washington, D. C.

North Carolina as a Place to Live.

There will shortly be published "The
North Carolina Annual for 1885," which
promises to be a valuable medium for
making known to the public the advantages and resources of the
"Great North
State." It contains a description of the a big pictol and Gaskill with a long hot iron, and made him plead guilty before the justice. After he had unished this story of the red hot from and build og

The ladies of the M. E. Church will give a dime party tonight at the parson. age. Refreshments in abundance and

a little change. Religious Notices.

Cottage Prayer-meeting under the auspices of the Young Men's Christian Association, conducted by the Missionary Committee this (Tuesday) night at Mrs. Doughty's, on Pollock street, at 71 o'clock.

We are requested to announce that here will be preaching at Cypress n December.

The attendance at the Young Men's Christian Association Sunday was the asked us over and over again by solicitlargest this organization has ever yet ous friends, many of whom owe us now had in assemblage. The interest the for every day of the eight months that members are taking is steadily growing and they seem determined that there and they seem determined that there shall be no abatement. Quite a number and whom we have often asked to pay of applications for new membership their subscription. We have learned have been received and should there be from our brief suspension that the peoany more who desire to join they are requested to hand in their names today to the week. Special ladies nights, requested to hand in their names today our printers, who have to live by their daily labor; to contract debts for paper at usual rates and good order will be at the business meeting tomorrow (Wedally labor; to contract debts for paper and other supplies necessary to run a nesday) night.

Election of Officers.

At the annual election of officers held last night by the fire companies the foliowing officers were elected for the ensuing year:

ATLANTIC COMPANY.

R. A. Richardson, Engineer; J. K. Willis, Foreman; W. D. Barrington, Assistant Foreman; S. B. Waters, jr.,

Sam. Radeliff opened his oyster salocn Assistant Engineer, J. W. Bowden; Foreman, M. T. Roberts; Assistant Foreman, Elijah Piver; Repres., J. M. Harget and W. N. Russ. MECHANICS' HOOK AND LADDER CO.

The County Board of Education was in session yesterday. The question of Captain of Hose; Thos. Daniels, Secre-

Fatal Shooting Affray.

Our Kinston reporter sends us the following account of a fatal affray at that place yesterday:

At 10 o'clock Monday, Mr. William H. Whitfield shot and killed with a pistol Joseph Sellers, both citizens of Kinston.

The particulars as far as your reporter can gather at short notice are as fol-

Mr. Sellers went into Whitfield's barroom and threatened to use a knife titions are received. We are not able upon him, Whitfield tried to avoid a sion. but Sellers continuing to advance with a knife, Whitfield shot twice in self-defence, the first one missing, the second taking effect in the left side between ninth and tenth rib, caus-

Mr. Whitfield was discharged by the trial justice and coroner's jury.

The Superior Court.

Court convened at 91 o'clock Monday morning and work on the criminal docket was resumed. The following

State vs. London Bennett; assault with deadly weapon; guilty. Imprisonment in county jail for two years.

State vs. Redding Payton, A. and B. defendant submits. Imprisonment for six months in county jail; commissionners empowered to hire out.

State vs. Jacob Bell; larceny. Guilty: gent to penitentiary for three years.

State vs. John Thompson. This de fendant stood indicted in nine separate which was accepted and action on bond defendant, Solicitor Collins for the

Court yesterday on the charge of steal-lng a pair of above from Taylor & Smith. was charged with the larceny of an

Congress-Organization of Senate and House.

A special telegram informs us that both Houses of Congress organized yesadmission free, but don't forget to take terday. John Sherman. of Ohio, was elected President pro tempore of the Senate, the Democrats voting for Senator Harvis, of Tennessee.

John G. Carlisle of Kentucky, was elected Speaker of the House, the Republicans voting for Reed, of Maine. The President's message will be sent in today.

The Goldsboro Argus.

We were much surprised a few days ago to see the announcement that the creek, Jones county, on the 3rd Sunday Daily Argus would suspend publication, and it did for a few days. Most agree-Rev. J. T. Kendall will preach the ably surprised were we again on openfuneral of L. H. Cox, deceased, at ing the mail Saturday night to find the Queen's creek church, Onslow, on the Argus as bright and newsy as ever. The following explains the?

REASON WHY.

The reason why the Argus suspended ple expected us to dun them publicly through these columns; to go in debt to newspaper office; all this and we know not how much more—none of which we have done—to furnish them a paper every day for their benefit and entertainment, and then wait their own good time to pay us. While we have learned this from our suspension, we hope our eaders have learned therefrom, that if they wish to read the Argus they must pay for it. We know that the only way to successfully run a newspaper is to do so on a cash basis; 1 joined to this we have a great antipathy to going in debt, hence, whenever the Argus fails to be self-sustaining, it will fail to appear. We started out to run the paper on a cash basis, it has always been on a cash basis, and there it will ever be anchored while it is a paper. We did not suspend because of financial embarrassments already upon us, but simply to avert such a condition of affairs.

There are many readers of the Jour-NAL in this city like the Argus readers. They would be surprised if the JOURNAL was to suspend publication, yet they never pay a cent to sustain it. We have no idea of suspending but we intend to start the new year with a clean list.

Kinston Items.

A tramp, who is said to belong to Jones county, has been for several days past, on our streets by day, and sleeping in Mr. J. F. Parrott's straw stack by night.

We had a five days spell of cloudy weather, begining with last Saturday. Snow seemed to threaten us with a St., Chicago, Ill., is now in her sixtyvisit, but could not quite get its own eighth year, and states that she has suf-consent.

think that,"there's life in the old land vet."-and some money, for they have less. She had given up all hopes of begun to display some very tempting ever recovering. Seven bottles of Dr. merchandise suited for Christmas pres- King's New Discovery for Consumption

"Coming events cast their shadows before." Are we all to become bank-rupt? The only sure remedy for "hardtimes' is close economy. Any man, woman or child can live on less than each now consumes.

Three music-making machines in town and one Italian string band. One man with a hat like a Chinese pagoda, plays the Spotch bag-pipe, beats two drums, strikes a triangle and clangs a pair of ymbals at one time.

The reason why the railing has not been put up around the Caswell monument is, that the contractors failed to comply with their engagement. A new contractor has taken the job in hand, and the railing will now soon be in place.

fendant stood indicted in nine separate cases for the crims of larceny. M. De W. Stevenson, Esq., appeared for the defendant, Solicitor Collins for the State. Verdict, guilty, in one case only.

State vs. Frank Little, larceny This was a case that appealed to the sympathies of the court and all others present. The defendant is a sailor and was landed there a perfect stranger, without friends and without money, and it is with great difficulty he can talk. He was charged with the larceny of an increase of more than fifty per cent. If the same ratio continues to be a steady increase in the number of marriages in our county. This is a favorable omen. Hard times bring out the better feelings of our nature. And, if a couple can manage to live during a season when slender incomes are the fashion, how much better will it be for them when money gets easier! During October there were twelve couples who were made happy. During November an increase of more than fifty per cent. If the same ratio continues to be a steady increase in the number of marriages in our county. This is a favorable omen. Hard times bring out the better feelings of our nature. And, if a couple can manage to live during a season when slender incomes are the fashion, how much better will it be for them when money gets easier! During October there were twelve couples who were made happy. During November an increase of more than fifty per cent. If the same ratio continues to be a steady increase in the number of marriages in our county. This is a favorable omen. Hard times bring out the better feelings of our nature. And, if a couple can manage to live during a season when slender incomes are the fashion, how much better will it be for them when money gets easier! During October there were twelve couples who were more than fifty per cent. If the same ratio continues to be a steady in our county. This is a favorable omen. There continues to be a steady in--nearly one per day.

for him, but he was convicted. The prosecutor consented to a suspension of judgment and he was discharged will the understanding that he is to leave immediately for his home, which he says is in Washington, D. C.

State vs. Perry Chadwick, larceny. This was a colored lad about ten years old and was charged with stealing a coast from M. H. Sultan. Geo. H. White appeared for him. He stated in answer to the court that his father was dead. Mr. Sultan stated to the court that on account of the boy being so young he did not wish to prosecute him. He was fined a penny and cost.

Court adjourned to 91 o'clock this morning.

In the bright autumn days the temptation of sealed by the state have already indoned the first time mass pernicious cough and irritation of the throst. Dr. Ball's trustion of the published "The North Carolina Annual for 1885," which promises to be a valuable medium for making known to the published "The North Carolina ages and resources of the "Great North State." It contains a description of the State." It contains a description of the State, it history, progress, present condition of development and the attractions it offers to immigrants, capitalists, manufacturers, invalids, tourists and others. Hintour A. Helper has spent a great deal of time in the preparation of his annual, and being a native of the State has made his work a labor of love. It become to the work. No doubt it will be received with great favor both at home and about the work. No doubt it will be received with great favor both at home and about the properties of the throst. Dr. Ball's confections. It relieves pain und retirpates the disease that the waster of the state has a property of the state has

Gum Branch Items.

Our young men who had their for-tunes told a while back have shaved up and painted their moustache, and are now ready for business; but we unto that Gipsey fortune-teller if she has told them an untruth.

This good Democrat would not sign the Democrat's petition, for P. M., but actually signed Mr. L. Kaufman's petition, who is a good Republican; and just to think for such a man as old Tus-

Have just received a letter from Swansboro stating that M. Russell, a citizen of that place met with a fearful accident, which nearly post him his life last Monday. His horse fell down and threw Mr. Russell heavily on the ground near the residence of Mr. Nash Mattock's on White Oak, about seven or eight miles from receiving the miles Swansboro. Since letter Russell is dead, we hope it is not so, as Mr. R. was a very useful

Hill, and Packett, Bloodgood, sailed from that port loaded with cotton, naval stores and other produce, bound for

Our school has just closed for the resent; speeches, declamations and re citations by the children were all good Spelling bee last; prizes as follows: 1st class, first prize, W. E. Newbold; first class, second prize, E. W Murrill, jr.; second class, first prize, Master Paul Venters; second class, second prize, Miss Bertha Cox. Rule, one trial on a word only. Several outsiders parti-cipated, and a good number of the citizens, and some pretty young ladies were present as spectators. Among those who deserve credit for good speeches and composition were Masters Jas. Murrill, Edward and Wm. Taylor, Chas. Koonce, Plato Frazelle and Paul Venters, and Misses Katie Venters, Annie Frazelle and Maud Murrill, with little Misses Mattie Ellis, Effie Frazelle, and Bertha Cox not excepted.

road, has come to see us, looking well; the first time he has been among us in a year. He is a son of Esquire E. I. Newbold of this place. Charlie reports the road completed in full; total length, 82 miles, about such a road as our Q, B. R. We were in hopes the authorities

would move the convicts over our way again as to connect that road with ours here, and we hope it is not too late yet. D. E. Sandlin, Esq., one of our best and foremost large farmers says his crop is terribly short in cotton; on a piece of 20 acres of land on which he generally gets 20 bales of good cotton, this season only gets about 10 bales. E. L. Franks, sr., and Lewis Harget, two more of the most prominent farmers in our community have very short crops.

Some of our merchants evidently years, was treated by nine physicians, all of them pronouncing her case hopecompletely cured her. Doubting ones, please drop her a postal and satisfy yourselves. Sold by all druggists every-

LOSS OF THE BARK HARKAWAY.

ATTEMPTING TO INCITE A REVOLT IN CUBA. HAVANA, Dec. 3.—A military officer and eight subordinates in the district of Manicaragua, province of Santa Clara, attempted to incite a revolt, crying "Viva la Republica!" Troops were sent in pursuit, and so far one of the men has been killed, who have sur-rendered, and seven horses have been captured. The Civil Governor of Havana has given stringent orders against bandits, to the great satisfaction of the public.

If you are suffering with low and de-pressed spirits, loss of appetite, general debility, disordered blood, weak constitution, headache, or any disease of a

Although a practitioner of near twenty years, my mother influenced me to procure B. B. B. for her. She had been confined to her bed several months with Rheumatian which had stubbornly resisted all the usual remedies. Within twenty-four hours after commencing B. B. B. I observed marked refief. She has just commenced her third hottle and is nearly as active as ever, and has been in the front yard with "take in hand," cleaning up. Her improvement is truly conderful and immensely gratifying.

One on Graven street, between Police and Broad. C. H. MONTGOWERY, M.D., Jacksonville, Ala., June 6, 1894.

The postoffice wrangle is about over. Mr. C. B. Frazelle will be P. M. there notwithstanding there were no good Democrats there but E. M. Farnell. son to say "I'm the only good Demo-orat in Swansboro." "Fie you hog." More next time in reply to Jones county.

man to the community. The letter also states that the schooners Gold Leaf.

New Berne, N. C.

C. D. Newbold, steward of the con-vict camp on the Angola bay pocosin

Snatched from the Grave.

Mrs. Helen Pharviz, No. 331 Dayton

NEWS BY MAIL.

WASHINGTON, Dec. 3.- The signal corps station at Kitty Hawk, N. C., reports that the vessel before reported ashore near Caffey's Inlet life saving station, North Carolina, is the British bark Harkaway, London, bound to Gloucester, Mass., Capt. Charles Short and crew of thirteen men, with a cargo of salt. She came ashore at 11 p. m., Nov. 30, during a gale and thick weather. The vessel and cargo are a total loss. The crew were all saved by the life-saving crew of Caffey's Inlet

Never Give Up.

tution, headache, or any disease of a billious nature, by all means procure a bottle of Electric Bitters. You will be surprised to see the rapid improvement that will follow; you will be inspired wifh new life; strength and activity will return; pain and misery will cease, and henceforth you will rejoice in the praise of Electric Bitters. Sold at fifty cents a bottle by all druggists. Rheumattsm.

COMMERCIAL.

JOURNAL OFFICE, Dec. 7, 5 P. M. COTTON. NEW YORK, December 7 .- 3:13 P. M. Futures closed steady. Sales of 69,300 bales. December. June, 10.01 July, February, 9 46 August, 10.10 March, 9.59 September, 9.69 October. April, May, 9.80 November

Spots quiet: Middling 97-16; Low Middling 9 3-16; Good Ordinary 8 7-16. New Berne market steady. Sales of 33 bales at 8‡ to 8‡.
Middling 9; Low Middling 83.8; Good Ordinary 8.

UNPARALLELED OFFERI EMOREST'S " THE BES

Of all the Magazines. GONTAINING Stories, Poems and other Lit-erary attractions, combining Artistic, Scien-tific and Household matters.

tific and Household matters.

Illustrated with Original Ricel Engravings, Photograviere, Oil Pictures and fine Woodcuts, making it the Model Magazine of America.

We propose to give considerable attention to the Grand Prohibition Party movement as one of the most important and thre moral issues of the day.

Each copy of "Demorest's Monthly Magazine" contains A Caupon Order, entitling the holder to the selection of any pattern illustrated in the fashion department in that number, in any of the sizes inaufactured. Send twenty cents for the current number with Pattern Coupon and you will certainly subscribe Two Doilars for a year and get ten times its value. [Vol. 22, 1880]

W. Jennings Demorest, Publisher, 17 E. 14th St., N.Y.

Notice.

The Members of The New Berne Athletic and Sceial Club are hereby notified to meet at the Rooms of the Board of Trade, WED-NESDAY, DECEMBER 9, at 8 o'clock, p. m. to take proper action as to the disposition of the funds now on hand.

By order of the President,

6 3t R. O. E. LODGE, Sect'y.

Sale of a Steamboat.

By virtue of the powers conferred by Charles T, Cherry in a certain mortgage dated the 14th day of February, 1884, and duly recorded. The National Bank of New Berne will offer for sale at Public Auction, on SATURDAY, the TWENTY-SIXTH day of DECEMBER, 1885, at VANCEBORO, in Craven county, at TWELVE o'clock, noon, SEVEN-EIGHTHS of the STEAMBOAT FILORENCE," together with seyen-eighths of the masts, bowsprit, boats, anchors, cables, chains, rigging, tackle, apparel, furniture, and all other necessaries thereunto appertaining or belonging. Terms of sale, cash, By order of the Board of Directors.

J. A. GUION, Cashier, New Berne, Dec. 4, 1885.

MONEY MADE,

is to the Store of Taylor & Smith.

Personal attention was given to the selection of our stock of Goods, and the best of propositions secured, hence we sell so low. We have a Full Stock and keep it replenished with constant arrivals.

Give us a trial and we will

Mortgagee's Sale. On the 8th Dec'r, 1885

will sell, to foreclose Mortgages and other claims, at PUBLIC AUCTION, the following PERSONAL PROPERTY, to wit :

Six good Work Horses, six Mules, two Phaetons, ten Buggles of the best manufactory, a lot of nice Household Furniture and second-hand Carpets, two Billiard Tables and one Pool Table with all the Fixtures. Also. wo Log Carriages and three Carts, nine head of Hegs, one Tennessee Wagon and on Double Hack.

The shove property will be sold to the alghest bidder for cash or good endorsed notes on aix months time, without receive.

The above property can be seen at Cohen's Stables and also at the Weinstein Building, H. COHEN, deci td Morigagee.

SIWAD-TINGS

NATIONAL BANK OF NEW BERNE

NEW BERNE, N. C., November 20, 1885. In conformity with the instructions of the Comptroller of the Currency of the United States, the following certificate is published for the information of all oncerned, Very respectfully, JOHN HUGHES, President,

TREASURY DEPARTMENT. OFFICE OF COMPTROLLER OF THE CURRENCY. WASHINGTON, November 18th, 1885. WHEREAS, by satisfactory evidence present-WHEREAS, by satisfactory evidence presented to the undersigned, it has been made to appear that "The National Bank of New Berne," in the City of New Berne, in the County of Craven and State of North Carolina, has compiled with all the provisions of the "Act of Congress to enable National Banking Associations to extend their corporate existence and for other purposes," approved July 12th, 1822.

Now THEREACORE I. Henry W. Cannon, Comptr her of the Currency, do hereby certify that "The National Bank of New Berne," in the City of New Berne, in the County of Craven and state of North Carolina, is authorized to have succession for the period specified in its amenaed articles of association, namely until close of business on November 27, 19.5.

vember 27, 19.5.

In testimony whereof witness my
[SEAL] band and Seal of office this 18th day
of November, 185.

IL W. CANNON,
Comptroller of the Currency.
No. 1652.

Lorillard

Gail & Ax's SNUFFS

Manufacturer's Prices,

F. Ulrich's.

Better than Real Estate There are very few investments better than real estate, but we know of one that is, and that one is a policy in THE FIDELITY MUTUAL

LIFE ASSOC'N OF PHILADELPHIA. The policy can be bought at the rate of \$22.40 for \$5000.00.

It needs no cultivation or repairs, and the yearly tax on it, levied tri-annually, is not as much as the tax on real estate of like value, Upon the death of the owner, the policy does not require appraisers, administrators and lawyers to DIMINISH THE VALUE, but is PAID IN FULL AND AT ONCE without expense to the boneficiary named therein.

PAID IN FULLAND AT ONCE without expense to the baneficiary named therein.

The payment of each policy is guaranteed by nearly \$10,000,000 assessable insurance with a reserve indemnity of \$20,000, and cash assets of nearly \$50,000.

The Association owns its own building and rents enough offices to have its rent free. Its expenses are limited to fixed annual dues. Incorporated, becember, 1878. Home office, 914 Walnut Street, Philadelphia, Pa.

Send name and address for treatise on plan.

D. R. MID WETTERS.

D. R. MIDYETTE, Manager Southeastern Department, No. 228 Fayetteville street, Raleigh, N. C.

BOYD & BERRY. District Agents
For Counties of Craven, Carteret, Beanfort,
Hyde, Jones and Pamileo.
Good agents wanted, to whom we are prepared to offer the most liberal inducements.

T. A. GREEN,
of Green, Foy & Co., Bankers,
JOEL KINSEY, Farmer,

The following are the names of some of the parties who have examined our plans and taken policies with us.

Gen'l R. Ransom,
Thos. Daniels.
B. G. Credie,
Geo. Green, Jr.
W. B. Lane,
A. P. Davis,
Daniel Davis,
Drury Dixon.

The following are the names of some of the parties of the names of the parties and the first of the parties of th

OPENING OPENING CONTINUED.

MRS. M. D. DEWEY is constantly receiving by Express and Steamer.

New Goods, convince.

Satisfaction guaranteed.

Middle st., below South Front

To add to her already Large Stock of MILLINERY and NOVELTIES, Etc.

Her friends and others wishing anything in her line are invited to examine her goods and prices before purchasing. She takes pleasure in showing her goods and guarantees satisfacton to all purchasers; dw

J. V. WILLIAMS.

HEADQUARTERS FOR Pork, Side Meat Lard

and Flour. CHEAP.

Julii dam

Luc WHOLESALE ONLY

s alberrary

Notice. of adapt CHARLES E. NELSON

Has removed to his old stand on Broad street, between Alex. Miller and E. M. Payro, where he would be pleased to see his friends and customers, and apply them with the best beef, veal and Mutton the market affords.

As Mean delivered to any part of the city free of charge.

If You Want and one

not the J. TAYLOR'S ON CANDY MANUFACTORY

Candy packed in rails or bures at the est prices. all Coronnuis bought of me will be about the charge.

Onders left with H. J. Levick will pro-